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ADDENDUM #003 
 

Solicitation Number:  FDC ITB-18-052 
 
Solicitation Title: Medical Supplies   
 
Opening Date/Time:  March 14, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. (Eastern Time)  
 
Addendum Number:  003 
 
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes or failure to 
post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute 
a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 
 
Please be advised that the changes below are applicable to the original specifications of the above 
referenced solicitation. Added or new language to the ITB is highlighted in yellow, while deleted language 
has been struck. 
 
This Addendum includes the Department’s answers to the second round of written questions received. 
 
This Addendum also includes the following changes: 
 
 
Change No. 1: 
A revision to Attachment I, Price Page.  
The revised Attachment I, Price Page, is included as an attachment to this Addendum and must be used when 
submitting Bid responses.   
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Responses to 2nd Round of 
 Written Questions 

FDC ITB-18-052 
Medical Supplies 

 

Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

1 Just to be clear, you have gone from 20+ different types 
of gloves, to just asking for 2 gloves now?  One Vinyl 
STERILE and One Latex also STERILE. 
 
To our knowledge there is not a Vinyl glove made that is 
STERILE, can you provide a mfg. and product code? 
 
Latex Sterile gloves run in the neighborhood of $250.00 a 
case, is this really what you need? 
 
You aren’t using any Nitrile gloves now? 
 

Please see the revised Attachment I, Price Page, included as Change 
No.1 of this Addendum. 

2 Can you please update me on the status of the approved 
substitution list. 

The Department is no longer requiring pre-approval of equivalent 
products.  As long as items bid meet the minimum requirements of the 
revised Attachment I, Price Page, they are approved.  To ensure the 
requirements are met, the Department is requiring samples be 
submitted for each item bid. 

3 Group I for gloves has a description of Sterile… Sterile 
gloves do not come in a packing of 10 boxes of 100 each.  
They come in pouches of 1 or 2 gloves. The specs of 0.11 
also resemble what the industry knows as a non-sterile 
gloves.  Are you sure you don’t mean Non Sterile Exam 
Gloves?   

Please see the Answer to Question #1. 

4 Regarding the quantity in column B listed as cases…the 
total is over 41,000 cases of 10/100.   Nice to have but 
looks extremely out of place. Do you mean boxes equal to 
perhaps 4,000 annual cases? 

Estimated quantities are being used for award purposes. The 
Department does purchase a high volume of gloves. 

5 Would it be possible to know if any of the cups are 
STERILE? 

Please see the description of items in Group IV of the revised 
Attachment I, Price Page. All cups are listed as sterile.  
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Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

6 If the cups need to be graduated? This is not a requirement. 

7 If the cups with caps need a screw cap or a snap cap? As long as sterile, this is not a requirement and the Department has no 
preference as to the type of cap.  

8 
 

Are the cups polyethylene, polystyrene or polypropylene? As long as sterile, this is not a requirement and the Department has no 
preference as to the material of the cups. 

9 If any of the cups need a blank patient label? Please see the description of items in Group IV of the revised 
Attachment I, Price Page, reflected as Change No.1 of the Addendum.   

10 Will all of the delivery locations be ordering by the unit of 
measure, ie case of 2500 each? 

The estimated quantities are provided as estimated values to be used 
for the purpose of making an award. Gloves will be ordered in cases 
and not by the box. 

11 Please see specifications request for Medgluv’s glove 
approved equivalents. 

Please see the answer to Question #2. 

12 
 
 

Please note that that your description of Good on the 
gloves need to change to Non-Sterile from “Sterile”. 

Please see the answer to Question #1. 

13 Are the cups individually sterile or bulk sterile on the 5 oz? Individually sterile. 

14 Do they come with a plastic screw cap or plastic snap cap 
- both sizes? 

Please see the answer to Question #7. 

15 Do you need a specimen name label on each container? Please see the answer to Question #9. 
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Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

16 100/case is not a common quantity/case. 
Please consider - 500/cs (in sub packs) of the 5 oz and 
300/cs (in sub packs) of the 4 oz.? 
Much less space required to stock these quantities. 

The Department is seeking items as specified in the revised 
Attachment I, Price Page. 

17 Do you want the BZK antiseptic towelettes - specifically? No, please see the revised Attachment I, Price Page, included as 
Change No.1 of this Addendum. 

18 Group I, the gloves lines 2-9 all say sterile in the 
description, sterile gloves come individually wrapped by 
pairs in a box of 50 pairs.  Is that a misprint or do you 
really want sterile gloves? 

Please see the answer to Question #1. 

19 Group II, Sanitary Napkins, can these be without wings? 

 
No, please see the revised Attachment I, Price Page, included as 
Change No.1 of this Addendum.  

20 Group IV, #2, we are having trouble finding a 5 oz cup, 
can we sub with 4 or 4.5? 

No. The Department requires 4 oz. and 5 oz. cups, as specified in the 
Attachment I, Price Page. Vendors must bid all items in a Group to be 
considered responsive to that Group and eligible for an Award. 

21 Attached are the specification for the gloves that we are 
providing as equivalents in the solicitation FDC ITB-18-
052 Medical Supplies. 

Please see the answer to Question #2. 

22 
 
 
 
 
 
 

It appears the facilities are looking for two series of sterile 
gloves, a latex, and a vinyl series. It is very rare that sterile 
gloves are used in prisons.  
More commonly prisons use nonsterile exam gloves. I have 
provided both the sterile and non-sterile sku’s. 
In addition, I have provided three fentanyl resistant 
gloves, one with an extra-long cuff, and one “critical 
response” orange glove, as often prison facilities have to 
worry about fentanyl poisoning. I have attached spec 
sheets for all, and will send samples with the bid if 
approved or requested. 

Please see the Answers to Question #1 and #2.  The Department is 
seeking exam gloves as described in the revised Attachment I, Price 
Page. 
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Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

23 Please find attached our listed substitutions for items 
listed in Group II and Group III for the above mentioned 
solicitation. 

Please see the Answer to Question #2. 

24 Request for approved equivalents for FDC ITB-052 
written inquiry is attached. 

Please see the Answer to Question #2. 
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REVISED 
ATTACHMENT I - PRICE PAGE 

FDC ITB 18-052 
 

Bids must be firm prices, and shall include all packaging, handling, shipping, and other applicable fees. Bidders 
shall provide a Unit Cost per item below, then propagate a total for the item based upon the Estimated Number 
of medical supplies to include latex gloves, sanitary napkins, tampons, and specimen cups to be purchased 
quarterly, as needed. The Bidder is required to bid all items within each Group, in order for their Bid to be 
considered responsive  
 
A sample of each item bid must be included with Bid in order for Vendor to be deemed responsive.    
 
Destinations include all sites listed in Attachment VI – Delivery Locations. 

  

GROUP I, GLOVES 

Description of Goods 

Brand Proposed 
Description of  

Approved Alternative 

(A) 
Unit Cost 
Per Case 

(B) 
Estimated 
Quantity 
of Cases 

(C=A x B) 
Extended 

Cost 

1 
Multi-Glove Dispenser, 10 Per 
Case  

 
$_______ 

 

 
100 $________ 

 

2 

Vinyl Exam Gloves, Powder-Free, 
Non-Sterile Sterile, Small, 
minimum thickness of 0.11 mm, 
100 each box, 10 boxes per case  

 

$_______ 
 

5360 
 

$________ 
 

3 

Vinyl Exam Gloves, Powder-Free, 
Non-Sterile Sterile, Medium, 
minimum thickness of 0.11 
mm,100 each box, 10 boxes per 
case  

 

$_______ 
 

 
5360 

 
$________ 

 

4 

Vinyl Exam Gloves, Powder-Free, 
Non-Sterile Sterile, Large, 
minimum thickness of 0.11 
mm,100 each box, 10 boxes per 
case  

 

$_______ 
 

 
5360 

 
$________ 

 

5 

Vinyl Exam Gloves, Powder-Free, 
Non-Sterile Sterile, X-Large, 
minimum thickness of 0.11 mm, 
100 each box, 10 boxes per case  

 

$_______ 
 

 
5360 

 $________ 
 

6 

Latex Exam Gloves, Powder-
Free, Non-Sterile Sterile, Small, 
minimum thickness of 0.11 mm, 
100 each box, 10 boxes per case  

 

$_______ 
 

 
5360 

 $________ 
 

 
 

   

NAME OF VENDOR   FEID#   
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GROUP I, GLOVES 

Description of Goods 

Brand Proposed 
Description of  
Approved Alternative 

(A) 
Unit Cost 
Per Case 

(B) 
Estimated 
Quantity 
of Cases 

(C=A x B) 
Extended 
Cost 

7 
Latex Exam Gloves, Powder-
Free, Non-Sterile Sterile, Medium, 
100 each box, 10 boxes per case  

 

$_______ 
 

 
5360 

 
$________ 

 

8 

Latex Exam Gloves, Powder-
Free, Non-Sterile Sterile, Large, 
minimum thickness of 0.11 mm, 
100 each box, 10 boxes per case  

 

$_______ 
 

 
5360 

 $________ 
 

9 

Latex Exam Gloves, Powder-
Free, Non-Sterile Sterile, X-Large, 
minimum thickness of 0.11 mm, 
100 each box, 10 boxes per case  

  
$_______ 

 
5360 

 

 
$_______ 

GROUP I, GLOVES 
GRAND TOTAL PRICE 
(SUM OF COLUMN C) 

 
$_________________ 

 

   

NAME OF VENDOR   FEID#   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
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GROUP II, SANITARY NAPKINS 

Description of Goods 

Brand Proposed 
Description of  

Approved Alternative 

(A) 
Unit Cost 
Per Case 

(B) 
Estimated 
Quantity 
of Cases 

(C=A x B) 
Extended 

Cost 

1 

Napkin, Sanitary, Feminine 
Hygiene, Disposable, Regular 
Absorbency Maxi with Wings, 
Unscented, 24 Individual Napkins 
Per Box, 10 Boxes Per Case  

 

$_______ 
 

 
 

1825 
$________ 

 

2 

Napkin, Sanitary, Feminine 
Hygiene, Disposable, Super Maxi 
Absorbency with Wings, 
Unscented, 24 Individual Napkins 
Per Box, 10 Boxes Per Case 

 

$_______ 
 

 
 

1825 
$________ 

 

GROUP II, SANITARY NAPKINS 
GRAND TOTAL PRICE 
(SUM OF COLUMN C) 

 
$_________________ 

 
 

 
   

NAME OF VENDOR   FEID#   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
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GROUP III, TAMPONS 

Description of Goods 

Brand Proposed 
Description of  

Approved Alternative 

(A) 
Unit Cost 
Per Case 

(B) 
Estimated 
Quantity 
of Cases  

(C=A x B) 
Extended 

Cost 

1 

Regular Absorbency, Unscented 
with Open End, Flushable, 
Cardboard Applicator, Individually 
Wrapped in Paper, 20 Per Box, 
10 Boxes Per Case 

 

$_______ 
 

 
 
 

650 
 

$________ 
 

2 

Super Absorbency, Unscented 
with Open End, Flushable, 
Cardboard Applicator, Individually 
Wrapped in Paper, 20 Per Box, 
10 Boxes Per Case 

  
 

$_______ 

 
 

650 
 

 
 

$_______ 

GROUP III, TAMPONS 
GRAND TOTAL PRICE 
(SUM OF COLUMN C) 

 
$_________________ 

 
 

 
   

NAME OF VENDOR   FEID# 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
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GROUP IV, SPECIMEN CUPS 

Description of Goods 

Brand Proposed 
Description of  

Approved Alternative 

(A) 
Unit Cost 
Per Case 

(B) 
Estimated 
Quantity 
of Cases 

(C=A x B) 
Extended 

Cost 

1 
4 oz. cup with lid and patient 
label, sterile, 100 per case 

 

$_______ 
 

 
400 

 
$________ 

 

2 
5 oz. cup with lid and patient 
label, sterile, 100 per case 

  
$_______ 

 
400 

 

 
$_______ 

3 
Antiseptic Towelettes 5” x 7” 
(Case=10 boxes of 100 individual 
wipes) 

  
$_______ 

 
1000 

 

 
$_______ 

GROUP IV, SPECIMEN CUPS 
GRAND TOTAL PRICE 
(SUM OF COLUMN C) 

 
$_________________ 

 
 

   

NAME OF VENDOR   FEID#   

    

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE  DATE   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 


